

Delta State University Interfraternity Council General Council Minutes Tuesday, January 12, 2016

A call to order was made at 6:01 p.m. by IFC President R. Clark.

Members present: Jordan Hartz, Tripp Ellis, Alex Mauney, Taylor Whatley, Charlie King, Jacob Ludlam, Hampton Strickland, Colby Kee, Jacob Jackson, Conner Taylor, Matthew Talbert, Chase Clanton, JC Blackmon, Ryne Clark, John Michael Morgan, Deverick Balentine, and Jeanna Dacey Wilkes

Members absent: Myers Taylor

C. Taylor motioned to approve the minutes of the last meeting and T. Whatley second. Minutes were unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report as of 1/1/2016 by IFC Treasurer J. Hartz:

| Bank Balance | \$ 12,807.12 |
|--------------|--------------|
| Cash | 103.00 |
| Checks | 205.00 |
| Expenses | (0.00) |
| Total | \$ 13,012.12 |

J. Hartz will be responsible for the change of signatures on the account. IFC Chapter active dues for Fall 2015: KA – 37, KS – 41 (Paid by Check), PMA – 8, PKA – 36, SAE – 43; make checks payable to "DSU IFC." Advisor Wilkes suggested that payments be made by Friday, January 15, 2016. According to the IFC Constitution, (Article V. Section B), all dues must be paid within two weeks of the date set or a Chapter with an outstanding balance may be placed on social suspension. Therefore, payment must be given to J. Hartz on or before January 29, 2016. However, no date was motioned and approved. Advisor Wilkes suggested the creation of an IFC Twitter and Instagram account to Public Relations King. No other officer reports were given.

In Chapter Reports, Kappa Alpha inquired about the payment of dues. There was not a date set. Phi Mu Alpha reported a change to sitting IFC members; Colby Kee will serve as IFC Executive Council (Secretary) in place of Rory Dale Young. They will also hold an interest meeting later this month. In Special Order Advisor Wilkes requested a reimbursement for travel expenses to Southeaster Interfraternity Council Conferece (SEIFC); fees not to exceed \$300.00. IFC members approved; motion by J. Hartz, second by C. King, and unanimously approved.

In Old Business J. Hartz motioned for discussion on a possible donation to be given to the Intramural Program for a sprinkler system. IFC members agreed to invite Kirk Mansell, Director of Intramurals, to a future meeting for further discussion. The donation was table to a later date; second by C. Taylor. The IFC Recruitment Event of bowling at Harmony Lanes, LLC was discussed. Harmony Lanes, LLC offers a group rate on Sundays from noon-4:00 p.m.; \$59.99 per lane, which will allow 4-8 people, one large pizza, one pitcher of soda, and shoes. J. Hartz has agreed to discuss logistics with Harmony Lanes, LLC. J. Blackmon suggested more discussion on who would be invited to attend. Advisor Wilkes suggested inviting President LaForge, for support and exclusivity of the event for potential new members. IFC members favored the idea to have each Chapter's IFC Executive, President, and Recruitment Chairman, attend the event.

In New Business, the approved IFC Bylaws were made available to IFC Executives. Copies have been provided in each Chapter's Student Life mailbox. Members may request additional copies, as needed. Chapter Room Rent is due to Student Business Services; for account balances please see Camesha Benson in SBS. The IFC website is scheduled to begin updates this weekend with the creation of Greek Life and Orientation pages. Advisor Wilkes will make available the IFC Constitution, Bylaws, Judicial Bylaws, Minutes, etc. before the site goes live. IFC Formal Recruitment dates need to be set, pamphlets need to be created, and projected fees need to be discussed; J. Blackmon motioned to table the discussion of Formal Recruitment to a later date with a second by C. King. J. Blackmon also inquired about Open Recruitment. President R. Clark agreed to meet with the Executive Council and Chapter Presidents before the next meeting.

The announcements included reminders about weekly meetings and all IFC members were informed to check their student mailboxes.

C. Taylor motioned to adjourn the meeting; second by J. Hartz. The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. by President R. Clark.

Minutes submitted by Advisor Wilkes for the absence and transition of outgoing Secretary Young and the transition of incoming Secretary Kee.